

RE: Reduction Timeline

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Apr 2017 15:19:17 -0400

Hi William,
No problem, we can pull this together.
Keley

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: April-04-17 3:18 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Reduction Timeline

Hi Keley, the SOC has asked for a one page timeline that sets out when various scheduled reductions to the full 25% are anticipated to be in place. He would like it to include an explanation as to what is required before that date as well as an explanation of critical communication points, including how items will show up on bills.

Would it be possible for someone to take a stab at preparing something similar to the attached? I inserted some general information – some of which may be grossly out of date or incorrect. This is just an idea I had, so if someone has a better way to present this, please let them have at it.

Thanks

W